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From: Stegeby, Kenneth (USAFLM) <Kenneth.Stegeby@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 4:31 PM
To: Seth Berlin

Cc: Alia Smith; Patrick Kabat; gthomas@tlolawfirm.com; Rachel E. Fugate

Subject: RE: Gawker v. FBI

Hi Seth,

lapologize for the late response, but I was out sick this week and have been playing catch-up today. Yes, your below

summary of our conversation is correct. The DVDs you received last week follow with the transcript found at GAWKER
175-79.

Thanks,

Kenneth.

E. Kenneth Stegeby
Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney‘s Office
Middle District 0f Florida
400 North Tampa Sweep Suite, 3200
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From: Seth Berlin [mailto:SBerlin Iskslaw.c0m]

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 7:44 PM
To: Stegeby, Kenneth (USAFLM)
Cc: Seth Berlin; Alia Smith; Patrick Kabat; gthomas@tlolawfirm.c0m; Rachel E. Fugate

Subject: Gawker v. FBI

Kenneth —

It is my understanding from our telephone conversation last week that the substance of the two ”re-processed” DVDs
match the transcript of those DVDs prepared by Mr. Davidson and found in the FBI’s production at GAWKER 175-179. l

would appreciate your confirming that my understanding is correct. Thank you.

Seth

Seth D. Berlin

LEVIN E SULLIVAN
l
l—SKS KOCH &SCHULZ. LLP

1899 L Street, NW
Suite 200
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